
Poehler, Jeffrey

From: Poehler, Jeffrey l'f ( '
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 7:34 AM
To: Rosenberg, Stacey"
Subject: RE: Accomplishments, Accomplishments!!

Stacey, I apologize for getting these to you late - perhaps someone else already provided the same...

On November 15-16 EVIB staff (Carolyn Fairbanks, Jeff Poehler) met with the chairman of the Belgian
regulatory working group assessing the structural integrity of the Doel 3 and Tihange 2 reactor vessels to share
our views on their proposed evaluation. The meeting was coordinated by RES.

On November 28, EVIB staff (Stacey Rosenberg, Ganesh Cheruvenki, Simon Sheng, Jeff Poehler, Pat
Purtscher, Dan Widrevitz) participated in a public meeting with industry representatives (EPRI, PWROG,
licensees) to discuss issues with licensee's verification of the plant-specific applicability of topical report MRP-
227-A with respect to reactor vessel internals inspections plans. Other applicant/licensee action items related
to MRP-227-A were also discussed.

Jeffrey C. Poehler
Sr. Materials Engineer
NRR/DE/EVIB
(301) 415-8353

From: Rosenberg, Stacey ii (L
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:22 PM
To: Andruszkiewicz, Edward; Caponiti, Kathleen; Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Fairbanks, Carolyn; McLellan, Thomas; Poehler,
Jeffrey; Purtscher, Patrick; Sheng, Simon; Sydnor, Christopher; Widrevitz, Dan
Subject: FW: Accomplishments, Accomplishments!!!

EVIB,

I need your accomplishments for November by COB today!

Thanks,
Stacey

From: Roque-Cruz, Carla ' ..
Sent; Friday, November 30, 20 2 9:34 AM
To: McMurtray, Anthony; Murphy, Martin; Lupold, Timothy; Thorp, John; Kulesa, Gloria; Rosenberg, Stacey; Andersen,
James; Arndt, Steven; Manoly, Kamal; Karwoski, Kenneth; Hardles, Robert
Cc: Hiland, Patrick; Cheok, Michael
Subject: Accomplishments, Accomplishments!!!

4.djst like tfih D ecember/i &aWzing how &0ist thi yewr went by.

Please remember thaor 4ccomplishments for November are dAe tWis coming Monde,7iy December 3, 2012.

Thank you I Gracias,

~a~a P. Qoque. OClLL5
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Technical Assistant, NRR/DE
301-415-1455
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